
 

ROY CITY  
 
Roy City Council Agenda 
January 20, 2015 – 6:00p.m. 
Roy City Council Chambers 
5051 South1900 West 

 
Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance: Councilmember Yeoman 
 

1. Approval of January 6, 2015 City Council Minutes 
 

2.  Recognition of Roy City Fire and Rescue “A” Shift 
 
3. Consideration of Resolution No. 1062 Approving an Amendment to the Roy City 

Personnel Policy Manual 
 
4. Consideration of Resolution No. 1063 Approving a Rate Increase for Customers 

Connected to Central Weber Sewer 
 
5. Consideration of Ordinance No. 1078 Amending the Roy City Municipal Code by 

Amending Title 9 to Allow Addition of the 2012 International Property Maintenance 
Code  

 
6. Consideration of a Request to Amend a Commercial Condominium Subdivision on 

Property Located at Approximately 2779 W. 4000 S. 
 
7. City Managers Report 
 

8. Public Comments  
 

9. Mayor and Council Report 
 

10. Adjourn 
 
 
 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and 
services for these meetings should contact the Administration Department at (801) 774-1020 or by email: 
admin@royutah.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
Certificate of Posting 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was 
posted in a public place within the Roy City limits on this 16th day of January, 2015. A copy was also provided 
to the Standard Examiner and posted on the Roy City Website on the 16th day of January, 2015.  
 

AMY MORTENSON, 
         ROY CITY RECORDER 
Visit the Roy City Web Site @ www.royutah.org 
Roy City Council Agenda Information – (801) 774-1020 

mailto:admin@royutah.org
http://www.royutah.org/


MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 6, 2015, ROY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

1. Approval of the December 16, 2014, minutes 
 

2. Consideration of Resolution No. 1060 honoring the Roy High School Football 
Team for their 2014 football achievements 
 

3. Consideration of Resolution No. 1061 honoring the Sand Ridge Junior High School 
Football Team for their 2014 achievements 
 

4. City Manager’s report 
 

5. Public comments 
 

6. Mayor and Council reports 
 

7. Adjourn 



Minutes of the Roy City Council Meeting held January 6, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the City 
Council Room of the Roy City Municipal Building. 
 
The meeting was a regularly scheduled meeting designated by resolution.  Notice of the 
meeting was provided to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours in advance.  A copy of 
the agenda was posted. 
 
The following members were in attendance: 
 
Mayor Willard Cragun    City Manager Andy Blackburn 
Councilwoman Marge Becraft   City Attorney Clint Drake 
Councilman John Cordova    Secretary Michelle Drago 
Councilman Brad Hilton 
Councilman Dave Tafoya 
 
Excused: Councilwoman Karlene Yeoman 
 
Also present were:  Bert Visser, Don Budget; Anna Bond; Niven Turner; Tammy Weaver; 
Danny Hammon; Autumn Rasmussen; Phoenix Timenez; Malachi Tueller; Edith Tueller; 
Brittney Baumganty; Kyler Branch; Kaymin Hoggan; Jonathan Dominguez; Rachel 
Trotter; Jayden Jansen; Danielle Croyle; Jason Kunzler; Kirk Smith; Greg Sagen; Chris 
Hislop; Cooper Hislop; Miles Hislop; Hank Dayson; Fred Fernandes; Eric Jones; Doug 
Brown; Troy Dixon; Justin Soltero; Tyler Skidmore; Jake Gallegos; Braxton Dickson; Nate 
Jones; Wynton Lamar; Kolby Smith; Robert Nunes; Spencer Hilton; James Martinez; 
Aaron Heiney; Sal Rodriguez; Brenner Kunz; Dalton Skidmore; Eric Dixon; Austin 
Vandersteen; Bronson Lapelley; Bronson Archuleta; Brayden Draper; Taiten Loftus; Kobe 
Kennedy; Brenner Leeds; Hayden Miller; Carson Vandersteen; Braulio Razo; Trent 
Nelson; Bryant Etuati; Dylan Lingelbach; Jack Morales; Gage Sackett; Micah Nunes; 
Ryan Miller; and Michelle Draper. 
 
Moment of Silence:  Councilman Tafoya 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Councilman Tafoya 
 

1. APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 16, 2014, MINUTES 

Councilman Cordova moved to approve the minutes of December 16, 2014, as 
written. Councilwoman Becraft seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, 
Cordova, and Tafoya voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

2. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1060 HONORING THE ROY HIGH 
SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM FOR THEIR 2014 FOOTBALL ACHIEVEMENTS 

Mayor Cragun said it gave the City Council great pleasure to honor some of the youth in 
the community that had done outstanding things. There were two championship footballs 
teams in attendance. He had watched the youth this year. He was very proud of the 
inspiration they displayed as a football team and as leaders in the community. As youth 



Roy City Council Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
played sports and participated in other school opportunities they were becoming future 
leaders of the nation. If you looked at the histories of current political leaders, you would 
find they were excellent athletes, students, and leaders in their communities. He felt the 
youth in the community deserved to be recognized for what they achieved. 

Councilman Tafoya thanked Coach Fred Fernandes on behalf of the City Council. The 
Council expressed sincere appreciation for all he had done to teach the boys the game 
of football and life lessons. 

Mayor Cragun stated that he had known Coach Fernandes for a long time. He knew his 
father. Coach Fernandes was an outstanding athlete when he attending Roy Junior High 
and Roy High School. He was a fine individual and imparted the spirit ‘play life to win.’ 

Councilman Tafoya read Resolution No. 1060. 

Councilman Hilton moved to approve Resolution No. 1060 honoring the Roy High 
School Football Team for their 2014 football achievements. Councilman Cordova 
seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, and Tafoya voted 
“aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed for record). 

The City Council presented a plaque to Coach Fernandes and certificates to the members 
of the Roy High School football team in attendance. 

Fred Fernandes, Roy High School Football Coach, stated that this team was amazing. In 
all of his years of coaching he had never seen this kind of support from a community. The 
estimated attendance from Roy was 11,000. However, he had talked to many people from 
Roy who sat on the opposing side for a better view. He felt 11,000 was not an accurate 
number. The football team was great in how they played the game and in their 
sportsmanship. It was hard to see them go. He thanked Roy City for providing transport 
to the State finals. When they got off the buses they felt a little taller.  

Eric Jones, Assistant Coach, thanked Roy City for its support throughout the football 
season; especially watering the football field after the water had been shut off for the 
season. He grew up in Roy. When he attended Roy High School the football team wasn’t 
very good. Since then he had dreamed about coming back and helping a team be 
successful. The team members were all good students and good friends. It was really 
hard to say goodbye to them. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 1061 HONORING THE SAND RIDGE 
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL FOOTBALL TEAM FOR THEIR 2014 FOOTBALL 
ACHIEVEMENTS 

Mayor Cragun stated that the Roy High football team won the region championship and 
made the State playoffs. He was also proud of another football team in Roy; the team 
from Sand Ridge Junior High. They had some tough lumps during the season, but they 
came back and played with the heart of lions. They won the championship by beating 
North Ogden. The City Council wanted to recognize Coach Doug Brown and the team. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
Councilman Hilton said it looked like Roy High School would be getting well coached 
football players in a few years. The City Council appreciated all the coaching staff had 
done. He read Resolution No. 1061. 

Councilman Tafoya moved to approve Resolution No. 1061 honoring the Sand 
Ridge Junior High School Football Team for the 2014 football achievements. 
Councilwoman Becraft seconded the motion. Council members Becraft, Cordova, 
Hilton, and Tafoya voted “aye.” The motion carried. (Copy filed for record). 

The City Council presented a plaque to Coach Brown and certificates to the members of 
the Sand Ridge Junior High School football team in attendance. 

Doug Brown, Sand Ridge Junior High School Football Coach, thanked Roy City on behalf 
of the school and the coaching staff. He also thanked Roy Recreation for allowing them 
to participate in the football coaching clinics and fostering a relationship with the players 
and parents. There was great support throughout all of the community. He anticipated 
that Roy City would have to provide buses for the football team every year. 

4. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

Andy Blackburn stated that on Friday, January 9th, from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. there 
would be a retirement open house at Station 31 for Police Chief Mike Elliott and Officer 
Stuart Hackworth 

Mr. Blackburn reported that Local Officials Day for the State Legislature would be on 
Wednesday, January 28th. The key note speaker would be Terry Bradshaw. The day 
would begin at 7:30 a.m. The lunch would be at noon. He asked the Council members to 
get in touch with Amy Mortenson if they planned to attend. 

Andy Blackburn stated that the City had submitted a capital investment plan for a CDBG 
grant to install curb and gutter in the Hal Vern Subdivision. The accompanying resident 
survey would be completed by the end of the week. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Bert Visser, 4833 South 2500 West, stated that at the last Council meeting he commented 
on the development the City was allowing between the tracks. He felt the plan for the 
traffic was crazy. He had spoken with three inspectors who said the proposed plan would 
not work. The traffic would be too bad to get out.  There wasn’t a second way out. The 
law said there had to be two ways to get in and out in order to get a building permit. He 
also talked to the State Fire Marshals and the Roy City Fire Marshal who approved the 
proposed plan. The Roy Fire Marshal had to attend several meetings before the plan 
could be approved. The Fire Code was a national code; it didn’t go by what Roy City 
wanted. He had talked to the State to see what could be done about the City neglecting 
the national code. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 4 
 
 
Mayor Cragun suggested that Mr. Visser meet with the City Attorney if he questioned the 
legality of a decision made by the Council. Mr. Visser said he had tried to make an 
appointment but had not received a return call. Clint Drake, City Attorney, said he would 
be glad to meet with Mr. Visser at 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 7th. 

Bert Visser felt the City Council was acting like it was in cahoots and was making things 
up to override the code. There were six other property owners between the tracks that 
didn’t want anything to do with a housing project. Mayor Cragun asked that Mr. Visser 
discuss his concerns with the City’s legal counsel. If the City Attorney felt the Council 
needed to readdress an issue, it would be brought back. 

Bert Visser hoped to have a copy of the proposed subdivision plat published in the 
newspaper. He felt that would get other citizens involved. 

Don Budge, 2259 West 4800 South, stated that as he left his home to attend this meeting, 
traffic was backed up on 4800 South almost all of the way to 1900 West. Several times a 
day, traffic on 4800 South made it almost impossible for him to get out of his house. The 
plan Mr. Visser was referring to indicated that the City Council planned to add 144 more 
cars to 4800 South. He felt that would make 4800 South a nightmare. He was also told 
there would be a dividing lane that would limit turning movements. He was involved in a 
development in Riverdale and was required to donate ground for fire access. He couldn’t 
believe the Fire Department had approved the proposed subdivision. He asked the City 
Attorney if the City Council members could be personally responsible, as well as the City, 
if they voted against state law. Clint Drake wasn’t prepared to answer the questions 
without specifics.  

Anna Bond, 2645 West 3950 South, stated that she was an employee of Roy City. She 
asked about an employee issue. Andy Blackburn asked that she follow the City’s appeal 
process and meet with the City Attorney. If the issue qualified for a closed meeting, it 
would be scheduled on the next agenda. 

6. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

Mayor Cragun stated that he had received complaints from several of his neighbors and 
other residents regarding bundled advertisements that were being left on their sidewalks 
and in their driveways. The advertisements were covered with snow and became caught 
in snow removal equipment. He wasn’t sure who was responsible for the advertisements. 
If someone wanted to leave them, they should be delivered to porches like a newspaper. 
If not, he felt it was littering. 

Councilman Cordova reviewed the sample bundle provided by Mayor Cragun and found 
contact information. 

Mayor Cragun asked that Andy Blackburn contact the responsible party and ask that their 
advertisements be delivered to homes like newspapers were. If not a warning citation 
would be issued; followed by a citation. 



Roy City Council Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 5 
 
 
Councilman Hilton stated that he had received an email from Weber County indicating 
that Roy City was only one of two cities north of Salt Lake to receive recognition for 
economic growth in terms of jobs and revenue for the past year. He felt it was important 
that the information be passed on to the citizens. He knew the citizens had issues with 
some recent Council decisions. He felt the Council had a pretty good grasp of the City, 
what its goals were, and how to achieve them and move forward. This recognition showed 
that the Council was making good decisions. Roy City’s economy was growing. Amid the 
negative things that had happened, there were positive things going on. The City was well 
managed, and it was headed in the right direction. He asked that Andy Blackburn pass 
on the Council’s thanks to the department heads.  

Councilwoman Becraft suggested that the information also be passed on to Rachel 
Trotter from the Standard Examiner. 

Mayor Cragun stated that the Chamber of Commerce had also congratulated Roy City on 
the distinction of being one of only two cities with economic growth. 

7. ADJOURN 

Councilman Tafoya moved to adjourn at 6:42 p.m. Councilman Cordova seconded 
the motion. Council members Becraft, Cordova, Hilton, and Tafoya voted “aye.” 
The motion carried. 

 

       ________________________________ 
       Willard Cragun 
Attest:       Mayor 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Amy Mortenson 
Recorder  



RESOLUTION NO. 1062 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving An Amendment to the 

Roy City Personnel Policy Manual 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City has adopted a Personnel Policy to guide employee 

issues; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 1102 Paragraph 6 of the Policy defines eligibility of 

elected officials, commissioners, board members, and committee 
members for the Utah State Retirement System; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Utah State Retirement Systems added new eligibility 

requirements for elected officials enrolled under the Tier 2 
policy; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 1102 Paragraph 6 has been amended to include the new 

Tier 2 policy changes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Roy City 

Personnel Policy amendment attached to this resolution is hereby 
adopted. 

 
 
Approved and adopted this 20th day of January 2015. 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorded 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”   Council Members Voting “Nay” 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 



1102 * EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATIONS 
 
 
All employees shall be classified as one of the following: 
 
1. Regular employees.  The City Council approved positions are as follows: 
 

a.  Full-time Employee - An employee in a City Council-authorized position who is scheduled to work 
40-hours per week on a continual basis, and who has successfully completed their probationary 
period. 

 
 b.  Part-time Employee – An employee in a City Council-authorized position who generally works less 

than 1,560 hours per year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for retirement, leave benefits, or 
any benefit generally given to full-time employees unless specifically approved by the City Council.  
This classification includes positions which may be considered seasonal or temporary.  Part-time 
employees are at-will and may be terminated at any time with or without notice or cause. 

 
c. Probationary Employee - An employee hired, promoted, or transferred to fill a City Council-

authorized position is initially on probation.  Probationary employees receive benefits for which 
they are eligible.  Probationary employees are at-will and may be terminated at any time with or 
without notice or cause. 

 
An employee is on probation for the first twelve months of employment.  Probation may be 
extended by the Department Director with the concurrence of the City Manager.  See Probation 
Policy #1107 for promotion probation periods. 

 
2. Part-time Firefighter - A City Council approved position.  An employee hired to work as needed at an hourly 

wage.  A part-time firefighter: 
 
   a. shall be an at-will employee and may be terminated at any time with or without notice or cause; 

and 
 
 b. is not eligible for benefits. 
 
3. Exempt Supervisory Employees – Department Director appointed positions are: Deputy Police Chief, Deputy 

Fire Chief, and Deputy Public Works Director. 
 

a. Hiring Practices.  Employees in this category are appointed by the Department Director and serve 
at the Director’s pleasure with concurrence of the City Manager, 

 
b. Termination of Employment.  Exempt supervisory employees are at-will employees and may be 

terminated at any time with or without notice or cause, subject to severance provisions. 
 

4. Appointed Employees - City Council appointed positions are: City Manager, City Attorney, Management 
Services Director, Police Chief, Fire Chief, Public Works Director, Parks & Recreation and Recreational 
Facilities Director and Community and Economic Development Director.  These policies and procedures shall 
apply to appointed employees with the following exceptions: 

 
a.  Hiring Practices.  Employees in this category are appointed by the governing body and serve at the 

governing body’s pleasure. 
 

b.  Termination of Employment.  Appointed employees are at-will employees and may be terminated 

Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual 
Section 11 Page 1 



at any time with or without notice or cause, subject to severance provisions. 
 
5. Justice Court Judge – A position appointed by the City Council then retained through an election to preside 

over the Justice Court proceedings.  This position shall work the number of hours needed to fulfill the 
objective of the Justice Court, and is subject to Utah State Retirement benefits.  

 
6. Elected Officials, Commissioners, Board Members and Committee Members - Mayor, Members of the City 

Council, Planning Commission Members, Board of Adjustment Members, and all other appointed 
Commissions, Board or Committee Members.  These policies and procedures shall not apply to elected 
officials.  Their status, compensation, if any, etc. shall be governed by the statutes, ordinances, resolutions 
or executive orders which create and govern such positions. 

 
 For the purpose of Utah State Retirement System purposes coverage, the  positions of Mayor and  City Council 

Member are considered ineligible classifies all elected officials as part-time.  Eligibility for benefits due to 
minimum monthly earnings requirements as set forth in the retirement coverage under Utah State 
Retirement Systems guidelines shall be administered in accordance with the statutory rules governing Utah 
State Retirement Systems. 

  

Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual 
Section 11 Page 2 



RESOLUTION NO. 1062 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving An Amendment to the 

Roy City Personnel Policy Manual 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City has adopted a Personnel Policy to guide employee 

issues; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 1102 Paragraph 6 of the Policy defines eligibility of 

elected officials, commissioners, board members, and committee 
members for the Utah State Retirement System; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Utah State Retirement Systems added new eligibility 

requirements for elected officials enrolled under the Tier 2 
policy; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 1102 Paragraph 6 has been amended to include the new 

Tier 2 policy changes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the Roy City 

Personnel Policy amendment attached to this resolution is hereby 
adopted. 

 
 
Approved and adopted this 20th day of January 2015. 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorded 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”   Council Members Voting “Nay” 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 



1102 * EMPLOYMENT CLASSIFICATIONS 
 
 
All employees shall be classified as one of the following: 
 
1. Regular employees.  The City Council approved positions are as follows: 
 

a.  Full-time Employee - An employee in a City Council-authorized position who is scheduled to work 
40-hours per week on a continual basis, and who has successfully completed their probationary 
period. 

 
 b.  Part-time Employee – An employee in a City Council-authorized position who generally works less 

than 1,560 hours per year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for retirement, leave benefits, or 
any benefit generally given to full-time employees unless specifically approved by the City Council.  
This classification includes positions which may be considered seasonal or temporary.  Part-time 
employees are at-will and may be terminated at any time with or without notice or cause. 

 
c. Probationary Employee - An employee hired, promoted, or transferred to fill a City Council-

authorized position is initially on probation.  Probationary employees receive benefits for which 
they are eligible.  Probationary employees are at-will and may be terminated at any time with or 
without notice or cause. 

 
An employee is on probation for the first twelve months of employment.  Probation may be 
extended by the Department Director with the concurrence of the City Manager.  See Probation 
Policy #1107 for promotion probation periods. 

 
2. Part-time Firefighter - A City Council approved position.  An employee hired to work as needed at an hourly 

wage.  A part-time firefighter: 
 
   a. shall be an at-will employee and may be terminated at any time with or without notice or cause; 

and 
 
 b. is not eligible for benefits. 
 
3. Exempt Supervisory Employees – Department Director appointed positions are: Deputy Police Chief, Deputy 

Fire Chief, and Deputy Public Works Director. 
 

a. Hiring Practices.  Employees in this category are appointed by the Department Director and serve 
at the Director’s pleasure with concurrence of the City Manager, 

 
b. Termination of Employment.  Exempt supervisory employees are at-will employees and may be 

terminated at any time with or without notice or cause, subject to severance provisions. 
 

4. Appointed Employees - City Council appointed positions are: City Manager, City Attorney, Management 
Services Director, Police Chief, Fire Chief, Public Works Director, Parks & Recreation and Recreational 
Facilities Director and Community and Economic Development Director.  These policies and procedures shall 
apply to appointed employees with the following exceptions: 

 
a.  Hiring Practices.  Employees in this category are appointed by the governing body and serve at the 

governing body’s pleasure. 
 

b.  Termination of Employment.  Appointed employees are at-will employees and may be terminated 

Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual 
Section 11 Page 1 



at any time with or without notice or cause, subject to severance provisions. 
 
5. Justice Court Judge – A position appointed by the City Council then retained through an election to preside 

over the Justice Court proceedings.  This position shall work the number of hours needed to fulfill the 
objective of the Justice Court, and is subject to Utah State Retirement benefits.  

 
6. Elected Officials, Commissioners, Board Members and Committee Members - Mayor, Members of the City 

Council, Planning Commission Members, Board of Adjustment Members, and all other appointed 
Commissions, Board or Committee Members.  These policies and procedures shall not apply to elected 
officials.  Their status, compensation, if any, etc. shall be governed by the statutes, ordinances, resolutions 
or executive orders which create and govern such positions. 

 
 For the purpose of Utah State Retirement System coverage, the City classifies all elected officials as part-

time.  Eligibility for retirement coverage under Utah State Retirement Systems shall be administered in 
accordance with the statutory rules governing Utah State Retirement Systems. 

  

Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual 
Section 11 Page 2 



 

Roy City Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual 
Section 11 Page 3 



RESOLUTION NO. 1063 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving a Rate Increase 

For Customers Connected to Central Weber Sewer 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City sets customer rates for sewer services based upon the 

amount charged by the provider; and 
 
WHEREAS, Central Weber Sewer Improvement District approved a 2.5% rate 

increase effective January 1, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the increase by the District results in increased costs to the 

City of $.58 per residential unit per month;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the rate for 

utility customers connected to the Central Weber Sewer Improvement 
District be increased to $28.03 per month per residential unit 
effective January 1, 2015. 

 
 
Approved and adopted this 20th day of January 2015. 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorder 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”   Council Members Voting “Nay” 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 



 

 
 

 

 

 

To: Mayor Cragun and Members of the City Council 

From: Cathy Spencer 

Date: February 25, 2014 

Re: Sewer Rates 

 
On December 15, 2014, the Central Weber Sewer Improvement District adopted their 
budget.  Included in the budget was a rate increase for users.  The monthly rate will 
increase from $21.10 to $21.63 effective January 1, 2015.  This represents a 2.5% 
increase. 
 
Roy City was notified of the rate increase on December 31, 2014 and currently has 909 
residential units connected to the system.  Normally we make all of our rate adjustment on 
July 1st in conjunction with the annual budget process.  With Central Weber Sewer being 
on a calendar year, their adjustments impact our customers at mid-year.  
 
In order to capture the increase we will need to increase fees to our customers by $.58 per 
month from $27.45 to $28.03.  Our increase covers the amount to the service provider as 
well as the franchise taxes due to the City.  We currently have sufficient funding in the 
budget to cover the increased payment to Central Weber Sewer, estimated at $2,900.00.  
If a rate increase is approved, customers will see the increase on the March 1st bills.   
 
Resolution No. 1063 has been prepared for your consideration with regard to the rate 
increase. 



RESOLUTION NO. 1063 
A Resolution of the Roy City Council Approving A Rate Increase 

For Customer Connected to Central Weber Sewer 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Roy City sets customer rates for sewer services based upon the 

amount charged by the provider; and 
 
WHEREAS, Central Weber Sewer Improvement District approved a 2.5% rate 

increase effective January 1, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the increase by the District results in increased costs to the 

City of $.58 per residential unit per month;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Roy City Council that the rate for 

utility customers connected to the Central Weber Sewer Improvement 
District be increased to $28.03 per month per residential unit 
effective January 1, 2015. 

 
 
Approved and adopted this 20th day of January 2015. 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Willard S. Cragun, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Amy Mortenson, Recorder 
 
 
Council Members Voting “Aye”   Council Members Voting “Nay” 
 
_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 

_____________________________   ___________________________ 





































































































































 

 

Applicant: Tammy Korte; ArcVision Inc. 
 
 

SYNOPSIS              
 

Application Information     
 

Applicant: Adam Martin; Midland Dental Building 
 

Request: Request for Preliminary Subdivision approval for Midland Square Lot 6, 1st 
Amendment a Commercial Condominium Subdivision 

  

Address: Approximately 2779 West 4000 South 
 

Land Use Information     
 

Current Zoning: CC; Community Commercial 
 

Adjacent Land Use: North: CC; Community Commercial South: CC; Community Commercial 
 East: CC; Community Commercial West: R-1-8; Single-Family Residential 
 

Staff      
 

Report By: Steve Parkinson 
 

Recommendation: Recommend Approval with conditions 
 

APPLICABLE ORDINANCES            
 

• Roy City Zoning Ordinance Title 10, Chapter 10 (General Property Development Standards) 
• Roy City Subdivision Ordinance Title 11, Chapter 3 (Preliminary Subdivision Application) 
• Roy City Subdivision Ordinance Title 11, Chapter 9 (Subdivision Development Standards) 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION           
 

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on January 13, 2015, there were no comments from the public. 
The Commission voted of 5-0 to forwarded to the City Council a recommendation to grant preliminary 
approval of the Commercial Condominium Subdivision with the conditions as stated by staff and completion of 
the CC&R’s by legal counsel.   

 
BACKGROUND             
 

This request is for a commercial condominium subdivision of a building.  It is simply to allow separate 
ownership of space within the existing building.  Nothing will change to the interior or exterior of the building, 
nothing will change to the site nor how it functions with the lots of the Midland Square commercial subdivision. 
 
It does required that an association be created to maintain the common space, i.e. the attic space, landscaping, 
exterior of building, etc…  The association would be similar to a Home Owners Association. 
 
Subdivision:  The proposed subdivision proposes to subdivide the 10,000 square foot building into three (3) 
separate commercial spaces.   
 
Zoning:  The property is currently zoned Community Commercial, and the existing building and landscaping 
complies with the standards of the zone. 
 
Access:  The existing building already has three (3) separate entryways into the building and each entryway 
leads into each of the separate commercial spaces. Vehicle access from 4000 South will not change.  
 
Utilities:  Again nothing will change with the physical nature of the building and how it currently is served by all 
utilities. 

City Council 
January 20, 2015 

 

STAFF REPORT  



 
DRC Review:  The DRC has reviewed this proposed subdivision, see attached memo.  There are a few things 
needing to be re-submitted, but nothing that would cause the subdivision not to comply with all applicable 
codes.  

 
 
CONFORMANCE TO THE GENERAL PLAN          
 

The future land use map shows and supports this area to be developed as Commercial. 
 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL           
 

1. Requirements and recommendations as outline in the DRC memo dated 6 January 2015 (Attached). 
2. Any future requirements and recommendations from any applicable reviewing agencies. 

 
FINDINGS              
 

1. The proposed subdivision can meet all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance 
 
ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS            
 

The Planning Commission can Approve, Approve with conditions, table or Deny 
 
RECOMMENDATION             
 

Staff recommends approving the Preliminary Subdivision of Midland Square Lot 6, 1st Amendment a Commercial 
Condominium Subdivision located at approximately 2779 West 4000 South, with the conditions of approval as 
stated above. 

 
EXHIBITS              
 

A. Aerial Map 
B. Preliminary Subdivision plat 
C. DRC Memo dated 6 January 2015 
D. Minutes from the January 13, 2015 Planning Commission meeting 

 
EXHIBIT “A” – AERIAL MAP           



EXHIBIT “B” – PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT         



EXHIBIT “C” – DRC MEMO DATED 6 JANUARY 2015        
 
 
 

 

 

Date:   

 
Date:  6 January 2015 
 
To:  Adam Martin 
 
From:  Steve Parkinson – Planning & Zoning Administrator 
  Mark Miller – City Engineer 
  Jeff Comeau – Deputy Fire Chief 
  Ed Pehrson – Building Official 
 
Subject:  Midland Square Commercial Plat A, Lot 6, 1st Amendment [2779 We. 4000 So.]  

dated December 2, 2014 
 
We have tried to address all items of concern with reference to all applicable City codes or for the general Health, Safety and Welfare of 
the public, however, this review does not forego any other items of concern that may come to our attention during additional reviews. 
 
We have the following comments that need to be address: 

 
Engineering 

1. Under the title of the subdivision it should reflect the same verbiage as the boundary description. It 
should read as “Part of the northeast quarter section 10,…” for sheets 1 thru 4 

2. Within the Engineer signature block include the following after “I hereby certify that all the 
requirements of all statutes … 

3. Add line table and curve table 
4. Identify wall and attic areas as limited common area and dimensions. 

 
Fire 

1. No comments received at this time. 
 
Building 

1. The building becomes an association or is a part of an association, then the plat can be amended 
and approved to show property lines separating the units, show separate ownership with all other 
provisions that apply. 

2. This means that the owner of each unit would only own paint to paint in their unit.  
3. The plat would have to state that the building is a part of an association and that each unit owner 

is required to be a part of it. 
4. Each owner would have to pay to be a part of an association to keep the building, the parking 

lot, the yard and anything else that is outside of their unit maintained. 
5. Any utilities would be able to be ran through any space that is controlled by the association. 

 
Planning 

1. Some sort of Owners Association will need to be created along with CC&R’s governing the limited 
common and common areas. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
5051 South 1900 West; Roy, Utah 84067 

(801) 774-1040│Fax: (801) 774-1030 
 

 



EXHIBIT “D” – PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM THE JANUARY 13, 2015 MEETING   

2. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER OF A REQUEST FOR PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF 
MIDLAND SQUARE COMMERCIAL PLAT A, LOT 6, 1ST AMENDMENT SUBDIVISION, A 
COMMERCIAL CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION, LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 2779 WEST 
4000 SOUTH 

 
Steve Parkinson stated that the City had received a request for preliminary approval of the Midland 
Square Commercial Plat A, Lot 6, 1st Amendment Subdivision. Some Commission members might 
remember the dental office located at 2779 West 4000 South, which was just east of the Maverik 
Convenience Store. The owners were proposing to subdivide the interior space of the building into three 
units. Each of the units could then be sold individually. The owners would establish CC&R’s to govern 
the common interior space, exterior, landscaping, the parking area, and sidewalk. The City’s legal 
counsel was reviewing the CC&R’s to make sure they protected the owners and the City. The staff had 
found that the proposed subdivision could meet all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance. It 
recommended that the Planning Commission recommend that the City Council grant preliminary 
approval subject to the requirements and recommendations from Engineering, Fire, Building, and 
Planning outlined in the DRC’s January 6th memo; and any future requirements and recommendations 
from any applicable reviewing agency. 
 
Chairman Kirch asked about the utilities. Mr. Parkinson said the utilities would remain the way they were 
currently set up. Nothing about the building itself was changing, except ownership of certain areas. 
Chairman Kirch opened the floor for public comments. 
 
Adam Martin, 2779 West 4800 South, said he was the current owner of the building. There was a power 
meter for the building’s exterior. The association would pay the bill for that meter. Each of the units had 
individual power and water. 
 
Commission Karras moved to close the public hearing at 6:05 p.m. Commissioner Stonehocker 
seconded the motion. Commission members Dandoy, Karras, Kirch, Ohlin, and Stonehocker 
voted “aye.” The motion carried. 
 
Commissioner Dandoy didn’t see any real issues with this request. It was pretty straight forward. The 
public would not see any difference visually or in the building’s operation.  This would be a commercial 
condominium. How the owners chose to manage it was internal. He didn’t feel the City had much to 
worry about. 
 
Commissioner Stonehocker moved to recommend that the City Council grant preliminary 
approval of the Midland Square Commercial Plat A, Lot 6, 1st Amendment Subdivision located at 
approximately 2779 West 4000 South based on the staff’s findings and subject to the conditions 
recommended by the staff and completion of the CC&R’s by the City’s legal counsel. 
Commissioner Karras seconded the motion. Commission members Dandoy, Karras, Kirch, Ohlin, 
and Stonehocker voted “aye.” The motion carried. 

 



Roy City Fire & Rescue “A” Shift 

Mike Hadley 

Ron Lathem 

Ryan Law  

Colin Ward 

Brandon Storey 

Nick Jarvis 

Josh Wead 

LeRoy Gleichmann 

Mike Storey  

Brian Fawcett 

Jake Rast 


	January 20, 2015 City Council Packet
	January 20, 2015 City Council Agenda
	January 6, 2015 City Council Minutes
	Roy City Fire & Rescue
	Res1062_AmendingSection1102
	AmendSection1102_012015
	1102Redline
	Section1102_Revised011315

	Res1063_CentralWeberSewerRateIncrease012015
	CentralWeberSewerIncrease
	CentralSewerRateIncrease012015
	From: Cathy Spencer

	Res1063_CentralWeberSewerRateIncrease012015

	Ordinance No. 1078
	SR Midland Square - SUB  1-20-15




